The Gloucester City Water Works

This is the front and side of the building showing the brickwork and arch windows

built by a local man,Thomas Leeming and his workers.

The year was 1881, and it was 13 years after Gloucester Town had officially
become an incorporated city. Members of the Gloucester city council had passed
by a majority in favor of having a water works constructed. However, the matter
was met with resistance and was set aside for a time.

Then in August of 1882 the matter was once again brought up and voted into
ordinance. This time it was passed although with insufficient funding. Councll
secured the services of John H.Yocum, a civil engineer from Camden, and in 1883
the work commenced In earnest. The money would be found, clean potable water
was clearly a necessity.

Two sites were suggested with the first site being the head waters of the Newton
Creek near Mt. Ephraim.This was thought to be an excellent site for spring water.
The second site of Hudson and Gaunt Streets and Johnson Boulevard and Newton
Creek was the chosen site.When digging began, a subterranean stream of pure
water was struck. The contractors were chosen and bids accepted.

John Eschback - General Contractor out of Philadelphia
Reservoir $5,600.00
Piping, complete $34,534.81

Thomas Leeming - Local man Brick layer
Engine house $5,565.97
Tank Foundation $2,275.00

John Baizley- Blacksmith and Machine Shop owner Philadelphia
Water Tank $5,870.00

Taken from the Newton Creek side of the building looking north.
To the left is the former Gloucester City Fox Hunting Club.

(Glass negative from collection, Gloucester City Historial Society)

Robert Wetherlill & Co.- Chester, PA well known for boilers and Corliss Engines
Corliss Engine $14,500.00

Henry P.M. Berkenbine - Hydraulics Engineer, Fire Protection Apparatus
Fire Protection $2,500.00
Engineering $2,500.00

Total $73,395.78

Groundbreaking for the enginehouse took place on February 26, 1883 with
dignitaries on hand. The reservoir construction began on March 2, 1883.

On May 5, 1883 the crew on the reservolir hit quicksand, and construction was
halted until a solution could be found. A new engineer, James Chapman, was
brought in on the reservoir, and it was completed in October of 1883 as was the
water tank. Pipe had been laid throughout the city, and with all projects finished, It
was time to test and prove the pipes, tanks, and hydrants. In the first two months,
testing proved to be difficult as It was winter, and burst pipes, broken rivets, and ice
formed on the outside of the water tank all caused issues that needed to be solved.

In the spring of 1884 it appears that the water works was completely operational
with little to no fanfare. The water works started working delivering safe healthy
water to the citizens of Gloucester after some false starts and stops along the way.
The Gloucester City Water Works was now supplying water where none had been
before, yet no one seemed to take note of the major milestone in their city.

This sign made possible by a grant from the

Camden County
History Allilance

and the Open Space, Recreation, Farmland & Historic Preservation Trust Fund



